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February 15

TO: Division of Records and Report > | REPORTING
FROM: Division of Auditing and Financial /Analysis (Vandiver, Freeman) /r 5

SUBJECT: Docket No. 940620-6U; Florida Public Utilities Comoany
Rate Case Audit for the period Ended December 31, 1993;
gtlltli;g g:ntrol No. 94-300-4-1; Documents 01115-95 and

(K. s-uy

On January 30, 1995, staff filed an audit report in the above mentioned
case. The utility had sted that portions of audit report and portions of
the audit workpapers be held in confidential status. The audit exit conference
was held January 23, 1995. More than twenty-one days have passed and the utility
has not filed a request for confidential classification. Therefore pursuant to
Rule 25-22.006(3)52'. we recommend that the failure to file a request constitutes
a waiver of confidentiality and that the audit report pages 14-21 and the audit
working papers contained in Documents 01115-95 and 01116-95 be declassified.

cc:Division of Legal Services (Erstling)
Division of Audit’ng and Financial Analysis (Pelt, Wilson, Welch)
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